
From: Lucy Bochnak
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA request
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2016 11:09:36 AM

Metra Police
FOIA Records Request
 
 
RE:      Our client:       

d/accident:   07/02/2016
Report No.     16-00023621

 
Dear Sir or Madam,
 
Please be advised that we represent  for injuries sustained as a result
of the above-dated accident.   We are requesting a copy of the incident report number 16-
00023621.   Please forward the documents requested via email to
Lbochnak@malmanlaw.com
 
If you have any further questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Very truly yours,
 
 
 

Lucyna Bochnak

Legal Assistant

Law Offices of Steven J. Malman & Assoc.
205 West Randolph Street
Suite 610
Chicago, IL  60606
 
312-629-0099
312-6291188 fax
 
 
 
Malman Law is a nationally renowned law firm concentrating in all types of personal injury, medical malpractice,
nursing home and wrongful death litigation.



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain
confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege. The information is
intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this transmission is illegal. If you have received this transmission in error,
please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail, and then destroy all copies of the transmission.

HIPAA Compliance Notice: This Internet message and any attachments may contain health related information that is
protected by federal and state laws and may be protected health information under HIPAA privacy law provisions.
Dissemination or disposal of protected health information may be done only in compliance with HIPAA and other
applicable law.

 




